
Gentleness is being 

loving, tender, calm and 

humble in the things 

you say and do instead 

of being harsh or mean.  

 

How can you be gentle 

with your hands, words 

and actions this week? 

 

1. 

 

2. 

 

3. 

 



 

Help the Shepherd lead his sheep to green pastures. 

Answer the review questions below. 

1. Psalm 23 compares the Lord to a shepherd?           TRUE     or     FALSE 

2. God is our shepherd and we are His sheep?            TRUE     or     FALSE 

3. Where does the Lord lead us to? (Psalm 23:2) 

4. When we are in a scary situation, what should we do? (Psalm 23:4) 


